P.O. Box 316
312 Mineral Avenue
Mineral, Virginia 23117

Phone 540-894-5100

Dear Mr Singh

At the last planning committee meeting the following conditions were stipulated as a condition of moving your
application forward. Please indicate if you concur with these conditions so that | may provide this information
to the planning committee for their meeting on 30 November 2023:

1) Hours of Operation — Hours of Operations for gas pumps 24 x 7 provided the level of lighting is reduced over
the entire parcel.

2) Number of pumps - Consensus was for the inclusion/restriction of two pumps with four dispensers in the
CUP.

3) Lighting - Requires dark sky lighting techniques to be required on all facilities and the parking area of the
total business and to neighboring properties as much as possible. Canopy design, signage on canopy and
lighting below, around and the timing of the canopy emphasizing dark sky lighting techniques.

4) U-Haul rentals- Limit the number of U-Haul vehicles on the premises at any one time to six (6) or less. Also,
no tractor trailer overnight parking shall be permitted on the business property.

5) Previous well on property — Requires engineering report be made available to the Town/County prior to
issuing a building permit. Applicant shall consult the VDH and County Building Official concerning the proper
and safe well closing on site.

6) The entire parking lot for Miller's Market should be resurfaced, parking spaces sized as required by Town
Code shall be painted on the parking lot.

7) VDOT should be consulted on traffic entrances safety, possible requirement of one-way traffic through the
parking area for added safety around the gas pumps area and the blind hill approaches along Mineral Avenue.

Any guestions you may have please either contact Mr. Kube or myself.

Warm Regards | agree with all conditions.
Edwin J. Jarvis AJ Singh
Acting Town Manager, Millers Market

Mayor, Town of Mineral



